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From: official information
Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 16:17
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: RE: RESPONSE: LGOIMA 21118 -  - Infrastructure / Report 30.3.2021 / 

Strategic Growth Committee

Kia Ora  

My apologies! 

After speaking with the appropriate team, their response is as follows. 

We have provided all the possible information that we can. The link to the portal which we provided in our earlier 
response is where Hamilton City Council received its own information. 

We received no report produced by Taituara, all the findings are on the portal under the different aspects, Stormwater, 
wastewater etc. This information was compiled by Taituara and only findings have been published. 

Here is a link to their contact details if you wish to seek further information from them - https://taituara.org.nz/contact-
us 

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to 
make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 

Kind Regards, 

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 
Like us on Facebook Follow us on Twitter 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 12:37 pm 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: RESPONSE: LGOIMA 21118 -  - Infrastructure / Report 30.3.2021 / Strategic Growth Committee 
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To:  
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: RESPONSE: LGOIMA 21118 -  - Infrastructure / Report 30.3.2021 / Strategic Growth Committee  
 
Kia Ora,  
   
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  
 
Please see Water Reform: Initial Strategic Overview here to answer all your queries.  
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to 
make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.  
 
Kind Regards,  
 
 
 
Tatiyana | Official Information Team  
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
Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 11:08 am 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Infrastructure/ Report 30.3.2021/ Strategic Growth Committee  
 
Good morning, This part of the  report (Section 54)  covers Waikato/ Bay of plenty/ 3 waters/ . This part of the report 
covers the shortfall in funding for all councils but doesn’t identify the issues specific to Hamilton. Please provide the 
details or report of the infrastructure shortfall specifically for Hamilton.  A summary version of any report is sufficient. 
Thanks  
 
 
Kind Regards  
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A/Hrs Ph  Email:    
 
The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential and may be legally privileged.  It is intended solely for the 
addressee.  Access to this internet electronic mail message by anyone else is unauthorised.  If you are not the intended recipient, 
any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or ommitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be 
unlawful.  If you are the intended recipient the author requires you obtain his permission prior to forwarding it via email or printing 
and distributing it to any other parties.  Commercial & Industrial Consultants Limited accepts no responsibilty for any effect this 
email message or attachments has on the recipient network or computer system.  
 




